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Malave, Erin M.

From: Traver, Kelly (SA-1} [traver@drs.com]

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2009 12:01 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Camiolo, David (SA-1); Cestra, Stephanie (SA-1)

Subject: Night Vision Systems, LLC - (#\M0700000209%) (FEI/EIN No. 113684395)

This email serves as confirmation that we wish to change the principal office and mailing address to:
2330 Commerce Park Drive, N.E., Suite 2 Palm Bay, FL 32905

Please update your records and contact me should you require anything further to effectuate this
change. :

Thank you and best regards,

KellyAnn Traver

Manager, Legal Support Services

DRS Technologies, Inc. (Manager/Member of the aforementioned subsidiary)
Corporate Headquarters

5 Sylvan Way

Parsippany, New Jersey 07054

Direct Dial: 973-451-3577

Fax: 973-451-3570

traver@drs.com
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This communication is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain business
confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, disclosure or copying of this e-mail and its
contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, kindly notify the sender by
replying to this message. In addition, please permanently delete the message and any attachments
without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you for your cooperation.

1" /1 AMYOAND



